

# Executive Profile



**Amy Runge**  
Brentwood, CA

## EDUCATION

### MBA

University of Phoenix

### BS, Business Administration

Southeast Missouri State University

CPA with public experience at Moss Adams as Audit Partner



## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

**Hardesty LLC – Partner** – Hardesty, LLC is a national executive services firm that provides on-demand financial management leaders

**Moss Adams LLP – Assurance Partner/National Practice Leader, Long-Term Care** – \$768M fully integrated professional services firm dedicated to assisting clients with growing, managing, and protecting prosperity.

**Calderon Jaham & Osborne – Audit Manager** – Not-for-profit CPA firm that served minorities in San Diego.

**BKD LLP – Financial Consultant** – \$694M Consulting firm that offers a range of advisory services consisting of audit and assurance, tax, advisory, business transition, and wealth management.

**Cedar Springs Hospital – Chief Financial Officer** – \$73M, A behavioral health treatment center that offers a wide range of specialized services

## OPERATIONAL SKILLSET

- Financial Analysis and Review
- Forecasting and projections including feasibility studies
- Cash flow management and analysis
- GAAP reporting under FASB
- GAAS/GAGAS auditing standards
- Due diligence related to buy/sell transactions
- Budget reviews and preparation

## **Executive Summary**

Highly accomplished finance and accounting professional with 35 years of progressive leadership growth within both the public and private sectors with a focus on the senior living and healthcare industries. Results-focused leader, with a record of leading, motivating, and inspiring teams of professionals to operate cohesively and collaboratively to achieve the timely completion of strategic objectives and initiatives with demanding deadlines. Highly knowledgeable of application of GAAP, COSO internal controls framework and GAAS/GAGAS auditing standards.

## **Professional Experience**

### **Hardesty LLC**

July 2021– Current

Hardesty, LLC is a national executive services firm that provides on-demand financial management leaders to companies ranging from emerging growth to large public entities through a variety of flexible offerings. Our firm provides professional CFOs, treasurers, controllers, and other financial management with deep operational management expertise. Involved in business development efforts for Hardesty's Atlanta office which opened in late 2014.

*Partner*

### **Moss Adams LLP**

March 2001 – July 2021

Progressive Tenure with this large national CPA firm that provides a range of traditional audit, tax, and consulting services.

*Assurance Partner/National Practice Leader, Long-term Care*

- Led firm's \$6 million long-term care/senior living practice.
- Established the long-term care/senior living practice (LTC) in Northern California which is now the largest LTC practice in the firm.
- Managed a \$3 million client base with clients ranging from \$50 million to \$1 billion in assets.
- Significant experience in public bond financings for Not-for-Profit Healthcare.
- Succeeded in growing healthcare practice in Bay Area from the ground up to the third largest industry group in the region.
- Highly effective communicator.
- Strong customer service philosophy to deliver timely, high quality services.
- Moss Adams Foundation board member (10 years).
- National speaker at leading healthcare trade associations on accounting, auditing, and leadership topics.
- Strategic and innovative thought leader.

### **Calderon Jaham & Osborne (CJO), CPA's**

1998 – 2000

*Audit Manager*

- Managed audit practice for the healthcare and not-for-profit clients of a local, minority owned firm in San Diego, CA.

**BKD LLP**

1993 – 2000

*Supervising Accountant*

- Progressive roles in audit and healthcare consulting for a large, regional CPA Firm. Healthcare clients served included hospitals, skilled nursing facilities, home health agencies and therapy providers. In addition to audit services, also provided reimbursement services including preparation of cost reports.

**Cedar Springs Hospital – Colorado Springs, CO**

1992 – 1993

*Chief Financial Officer*

- Participated in key Strategic decisions as a member of the executive management team.
- Monitored and directed the implementation of business plans which included a reduction in force and reorganization of operational departments.
- Responsible for functions of accounting, payroll, accounts receivable, accounts payable, IT, Plant and Maintenance for a large Psychiatric inpatient and outpatient hospital.
- Managed the capital and budgeting processes.
- Constructed and monitored reliable control systems.
- Implemented operational best practices within the accounting department.

**Merit Care Inc**

1990 – 1992

*Reimbursement Manager*

- Managed the preparation of the Medicare and Medicaid cost reports for 60 skilled nursing facilities in multiple states including supervision of reimbursement staff and coordination of appeals with intermediaries.

**Superior Health Services Inc.**

1986 – 1988

*Chief Financial Accountant*

- Oversaw the financial accounting for 10 owned and managed skilled nursing facilities including general ledger and financial statement preparation, payroll, accounts payable, cash management and coordinated the annual audit, tax, and cost report preparation.

## Education

**University of Phoenix**

Master's in Business administration

**Southeast Missouri State University**

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration with emphasis in Accounting and Finance



Hardesty, LLC  
19800 MacArthur Boulevard, Suite 650  
Irvine, CA 92612

Amy Runge

Page 2 of 2

[www.hardestyllc.com](http://www.hardestyllc.com)